DELEGATED LEGISLATION MONITOR 14 – 16 MAY 2002

This week at a glance

There were 242 disallowable instruments tabled in the Parliament. These were made under 72 separate enabling Acts, through 16 Departments of State.

Statutory Rules

48 of the 242 instruments were Statutory Rules, comprising

- 6 made as primary instruments; and
- 42 made as amending instruments

Instrument makers

70 instruments were made by the Governor-General or Ministers

172 instruments were made by Public Officials

TABLE OF CONTENTS

DELEGATED LEGISLATION TABLED IN THE SENATE 14 – 16 MAY 2002

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, FISHERIES AND FORESTRY	
Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry Legislation Amendment (Application of	
Criminal Code) Regulations 2002 (No. 1)	11
Direction No. NPFD 64 under s. 17(5A) of the <i>Fisheries Management Act 1991</i> Export Control (Fees) Amendment Orders 2002 (No. 1) under regulation 3 of the	11
Export Control (Orders) Regulations 1982	11
Primary Industies (Excise) Levies Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 3)	11
Primary Industries (Excise) Levies Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 2) Primary Industries Levies and Charges Collection Amendment Regulations 2002	11
(No. 1)	12
Primary Industries Levies and Charges (National Residue Survey Levies) Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 1)	12
ATTORNEY-GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT	
CEO Instrument of Approval No. 15 of 2002 under s. 4A of the Customs	
Act 1901	13
Crimes Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 2)	13
Criminal Code Regulations 2002	13
Customs (Prohibited Imports) Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 2)	13
Federal Court (Corporations) Amendment Rules 2002 (No. 1)	13
Federal Magistrates Court Amendment Rules 2002 (No. 1)	13
Public Interest Determination No. 8 under s. 72 of the <i>Privacy Act 1988</i>	14
Statutory Declarations Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 1)	14
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNICATIONS, INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND THE ARTS	
2.1 GHz Band Frequency Band Plan 2002 under ss. 32 and 34 of the	
Radiocommunications Act 1992	15
Datacasting Charge (Due and Payable) Determination 2001 under	
subclause 51(2) of Schedule 4 to the <i>Broadcasting Services Act 1992</i>	15
Datacasting Charge (Late Payment Penalty) Determination 2001 under	
subclause 51(3) of Schedule 4 to the <i>Broadcasting Services Act 1992</i>	15
Telecommunications (Amounts of Annual Charge) Determination 2002 under	
s. 20(1) of the Telecommunications (Numbering Charges) Act 1997	15
Telecommunications Code of Practice 1997 (Amendment No. 1 of 2002) under	1.5
subclause 15(1) of Schedule 3 to the <i>Telecommunications Act 1997</i>	15
Telecommunications Disability Standard (Requirements for Customer Equipment	
for use with the Standard Telephone Service — Features for special needs of	
persons with disabilities — AS/ACIF S040) 2002 under s. 380(1) of the <i>Telecommunications Act 1997</i>	16
Telecommunications (Exemption from Annual Charge) Determination 2002	10
under s. 22(2) of the <i>Telecommunications (Numbering Charges) Act 1997</i>	16
under 6. 22(2) of the reactionium tentions (Numbering Charges) net 1777	10

Telecommunications Labelling (Customer Equipment and Customer Cabling) Amendment Notice 2002 (No. 1) under s. 407 of the <i>Telecommunications Act</i> 1997	16
Telecommunications (Performance Standards) Determination 2002 under s. 115 of the <i>Telecommunications (Consumer Protection and Service Standards) Act</i>	10
1999	16
Telecommunications Technical Standard (Analogue interworking and non-interference requirements for Customer Equipment for connection to the Public Switched Telephone Network — AS/ACIF S002) Amendment 2002 (No. 1)	
under s. 376(1) of the <i>Telecommunications Act 1997</i> Telecommunications Technical Standard (Requirements for Customer Equipment with hierarchical digital interfaces — AS/ACIF S016) 2002 under s. 376(1) of	16
the Telecommunications Act 1997	17
DEPARTMENT OF DEFENCE	
Defence Determination 2002/04	18
Defence Determination 2002/05	18
Defence Determination 2002/06	18
Defence Determination 2002/07	18
Defence Determination 2002/08	18
Defence Determination 2002/09	18
Defence Determination 2002/10 Defence (Parsonnel) Regulations 2002	19 19
Defence (Personnel) Regulations 2002 Naval Forces Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 1)	19
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, SCIENCE AND TRAINING	
Determination No. T33-2001 under s. 15 of the <i>Higher Education Funding Act</i> 1988	20
Determination No. T34-2001 under s. 15 of the <i>Higher Education Funding Act</i> 1988	20
DEPARTMENT OF EMPLOYMENT AND WORKPLACE RELATIONS	
Approved Form for Application for Approval or Renewal of Approval of Persons as Rehabilitation Program Providers under ss. 34C(1)(a), 34K(1)(a) and 34S(1)	
of the Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1988	21
Remuneration Tribunal Determination 2001/26	21
Remuneration Tribunal Determination 2001/27	21
Remuneration Tribunal Determination 2002/01	21
Remuneration Tribunal Determination 2002/02	21
Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation Directions 2002 under ss. 89D and 101 of the Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1988	21
Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation Regulations 2002 Workplace Relations Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 1)	22 22
DEPARTMENT OF THE ENVIRONMENT AND HERITAGE	
Booderee National Park Management Plan and Report on Public Comments	
under s. 371 of the Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act	

Christmas Island National Park Management Plan and Report on Public Comments under s. 371 of the <i>Environment Protection and Biodiversity</i> Conservation Act 1999 Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Amendment	23
Regulations 2002 (No. 1)	23
Great Barrier Reef Marine Park Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 1)	23 23
Great Barrier Reef Marine Park Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 2)	23
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION	
Commonwealth Authorities and Companies (Financial Statements 2001-2002) Amendment Orders under s. 48(1) of the <i>Commonwealth Authorities and Companies Act 1997</i> Declaration under s. 41(1) of the <i>Lands Acquisition Act 1989</i> Financial Management and Accountability Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 1) Financial Management and Accountability (Financial Statements 2001-2002)	24 24 24
Amendment Orders under s. 63(1) of the Financial Management and	
Accountability Act 1997	24
Superannuation (CSS) Continuing Contributions for Benefits Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 1)	25
Superannuation (PSS) Membership Inclusion Amendment Declaration	23
2002 (No. 1)	25
Superannuation (PSS) Membership Inclusion Amendment Declaration	
2002 (No. 2)	25
DEPARTMENT OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS AND TRADE	
Charter of the United Nations (Sanctions — Liberia) Regulations 2002 Preparatory Commission for the Comprehensive Nuclear-Test-Ban Treaty Organization (Privileges and Immunities) Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 1)	26 26
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND AGEING	
Australian Institute of Health Ethics Committee Amendment Regulations	
2002 (No. 1)	27
Declaration No. PB 5 of 2002 under s. 85(2AA) of the <i>National Health Act 1953</i>	27
Declaration No. PB 6 of 2002 under s. 85(2) of the National Health Act 1953	27
Determination No. HSR 03/2002 under Schedule 1, paragraph (bj) of the	
National Health Act 1953	27
Determination No. HSR 04/2002 under Schedule 1, paragraph (bj) of the	27
National Health Act 1953 Determination No. HSR 07/2002 under Schedule 1, paragraph (bj) of the	27
National Health Act 1953	27
Determination No. PB 7 of 2002 under paragraph 98C(1)(b) of the <i>National</i>	_,
Health Act 1953	28
Epidemiological Studies (Confidentiality) Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 1)	28
Health Insurance Determination HS/01/2002 under s. 3C of the <i>Health Insurance</i>	
Act 1973	28
Health Insurance Determination HS/02/2002 under s. 3C of the <i>Health Insurance Act 1973</i>	28
Health Insurance Determination HS/03/2002 under s. 3C of the <i>Health Insurance</i>	20
Act 1973	28

Health Insurance (Diagnostic Imaging Services Table) Amendment Regulations	20
2002 (No. 1) Health Insurance (General Medical Services Table) Amendment Regulations	28
2002 (No. 1)	29
Health Insurance (Pathology Services Table) Amendment Regulations	20
2002 (No. 1) Industrial Chemicals (Notification and Assessment) Amendment Regulations	29
2002 (No. 1)	29
National Health (Circumstances for Payment of Supplier of Pharmaceutical	
Benefits) Determination 2002 under s. 99(8) of the National Health Act 1953	29
Rules No. PB 8 of 2002 under s. 99AAA(8) of the <i>National Health Act 1953</i>	29
Therapeutic Goods Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 1)	29
DEPARTMENT OF IMMIGRATION AND MULTICULTURAL AND INDIGENOUS AFFAIRS	
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Commission (Regional Council Election)	
Amendment Rules 2002 (No. 2) under s. 113 of the Aboriginal and Torres	
Strait Islander Commission Act 1989	30
Australian Citizenship Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 1)	30
Migration Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 2)	30
DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRY, TOURISM AND RESOURCES	
Patents Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 1)	31
Trans-Tasman Mutual Recognition Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 1)	31
DEPARTMENT OF THE PRIME MINISTER AND CABINET	
Public Employment (Consequential and Transitional) Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 1)	32
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORT AND REGIONAL SERVICES	
Airports (Ownership — Interests in Shares) Amendment Regulations 2002	
(No. 1)	33
Civil Aviation Amendment Order (No. 04) 2002 under the Civil Aviation	
Regulations	33
Civil Aviation Amendment Order (No. 05) 2002 under the <i>Civil Aviation</i> Regulations	33
Civil Aviation Amendment Order (No. 06) 2002 under the <i>Civil Aviation</i>	33
Regulations	33
Civil Aviation Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 1)	33
Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 (64 Instruments)	33-41
Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 (26 Instruments)	41-45
	45-46
Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 (9 Instruments)	
Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 (9 Instruments) Determination of Charge Rate for the Financial Year 2000/01 under s. 10(2) of	46
Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 (9 Instruments) Determination of Charge Rate for the Financial Year 2000/01 under s. 10(2) of the Australian Land Transport Development Act 1988	46 46
Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 (9 Instruments) Determination of Charge Rate for the Financial Year 2000/01 under s. 10(2) of	
Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 (9 Instruments) Determination of Charge Rate for the Financial Year 2000/01 under s. 10(2) of the Australian Land Transport Development Act 1988 Exemption No. CASA EX10/2002 under r. 308 of the Civil Aviation Regulations Explosives Transport Regulations 2002 Indian Ocean Territories Redundant Regulations (Repeal) Regulations 2002	46
Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 (9 Instruments) Determination of Charge Rate for the Financial Year 2000/01 under s. 10(2) of the Australian Land Transport Development Act 1988 Exemption No. CASA EX10/2002 under r. 308 of the Civil Aviation Regulations Explosives Transport Regulations 2002	46 46

Instrument No. CASA 229/02 under r. 207(2) of the Civil Aviation Regulations 4	7
Instrument No. CASA 230/02 under r. 207(2) of the Civil Aviation Regulations 4	7
Instrument No. CASA 235/02 under r. 235(7) of the Civil Aviation Regulations 4	7
Instrument No. CASA 240/02 under r. 252(1) of the Civil Aviation Regulations 4	7
Instrument No. CASA 242/02 under r. 207(2) of the Civil Aviation Regulations 4	8
Instrument No. CASA 246/02 under r. 252(1) of the Civil Aviation Regulations 4	8
Instrument No. CASA 252/02 under r. 235(7) of the <i>Civil Aviation Regulations</i> 4	
Marine Orders, Part 31 — Ship surveys and certification, Issue 5 (Amendment)	
Marine Orders, Part 33 — Cargo and cargo handling — grain, Issue 3 4	
Migratory Birds (Repeal) Ordinance 2002	
Migratory Birds (Repeal) Ordinance 2002 49 40 40 40 40 40 40 40 40 40	
Ordinances Revision Ordinance 2002 4 4 4	
Ordinances Revision Ordinance 2002 4 Ordinances Revision Ordinance 2002	
	フ
DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY	
A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 1)	0
A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) (Exempt Taxes, Fees and Charges)	U
Amendment Determination 2001 (No. 1) under s. 81-5 of the <i>A New Tax System</i>	
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	0
A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) (Exempt Taxes, Fees and Charges)	U
Amendment Determination 2001 (No. 2) under s. 81-5 of the <i>A New Tax System</i>	Λ
	0
A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) (Exempt Taxes, Fees and Charges) Amendment Determination 2002 (No. 1) under s. 81-5 under the <i>A New Tax</i>	
· /	0
A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) (Exempt Taxes, Fees and Charges)	U
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	
Determination 2001 (No. 2) under s. 81-5 of the A New Tax System (Goods	0
,	U
A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax Transition) Amendment	^
	0
•	1
	1
1 1 7	1
1	1
	1
Actuarial Standard 6.02 — Management Capital Standard 5	
	2
Actuarial Standard (Friendly Society) 1.02 — Valuation of Policy Liabilities 5:	2
Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Amendment Regulations	
2002 (No. 1) 55	2
Corporations Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 4) 55	2
Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2002 (No. 2) under s. 13A(1) of	
	2
·	2
Determination under s. 1438(6) of the <i>Corporations Act 2001</i>	
Determination under s. 1438(6) of the <i>Corporations Act 2001</i> 5.	
Diesel and Alternative Fuels Grants Scheme Amendment Regulations	
- Control of the Cont	3
	3

Retirement Savings Accounts Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 3)	53
Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 2)	53
Variation of Actuarial Standards under the Life Insurance Act 1995	54
DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS' AFFAIRS	
Amendment of Statement of Principles under s. 196B(2) of the Veterans'	
Entitlements Act 1986	55
Amendment of Statement of Principles under s. 196B(3) of the Veterans'	
Entitlements Act 1986	55
Determination of Statement of Principles under s. 196B(2) of the Veterans'	
Entitlements Act 1986	55
Determination of Statement of Principles under s. 196B(3) of the <i>Veterans</i> '	
Entitlements Act 1986	55
Revocation and Determination of Statement of Principles under s. 196B(2) of the	
Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986	55-56
Revocation and Determination of Statement of Principles under s. 196B(3) of the	
Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986	56-57
Veterans' Entitlements (Veterans' Children Education Scheme — Eligible Child)	
Amendment Determination 2002 under s. 116A of the Veterans' Entitlements	
Act 1986	57

DELEGATED LEGISLATION TABLED IN THE SENATE 14 – 16 MAY 2002

DEPARTMENT OF STATE NUMBER OF INSTRUMENTS 7 Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry Attorney-General's Department 8 Communications, Information Technology and the Arts 11 9 Defence 2 Education, Science and Training **Employment and Workplace Relations** 8 Environment and Heritage 5 Finance and Administration 7 2 Foreign Affairs and Trade Health and Ageing 18 Immigration and Multicultural and Indigenous Affairs 3 Industry, Tourism and Resources 2 Prime Minister and Cabinet 1 Transport and Regional Services 123 Treasury 25 Veterans' Affairs 11 **Total** 242

DELEGATED LEGISLATION TABLED IN THE SENATE 14 – 16 MAY 2002

ALPHABETICAL LIST OF ENABLING ACTS AND NUMBER OF INSTRUMENTS MADE UNDER EACH ACT

A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax Transition) Act 1999	1
A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999	5
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Commission Act 1989	1
Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals Code Act 1994	1
Airports Act 1996	1
Ashmore and Cartier Islands Acceptance Act 1933	1
Australian Citizenship Act 1948	1
Australian Institute of Health and Welfare Act 1987	1
Australian Land Transport Development Act 1988	1
Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998	1
Australian Wine and Brandy Corporation Act 1980	1
Broadcasting Services Act 1992	2
Charter of the United Nations Act 1945	1
Christmas Island Act 1958	2
Civil Aviation Act 1988	113
Cocos (Keeling) Islands Act 1955	2
Commonwealth Authorities and Companies Act 1997	1
Coral Sea Islands Act 1969	1
Corporations Act 2001	4
Crimes Act 1914	1
Criminal Code Act 1995	1
Currency Act 1965	1
Customs Act 1901	2
Dairy Produce Act 1986	1
Defence Act 1903	8
Diesel and Alternative Fuels Grants Scheme Act 1999	1
Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999	3
Epidemiological Studies (Confidentiality) Act 1981	1
Explosives Act 1961	1
Export Control Act 1982	2
Federal Court of Australia Act 1976	1
Federal Magistrates Act 1999	1
Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997	2
Fisheries Management Act 1991	2
Great Barrier Reef Marine Park Act 1975	2
Health Insurance Act 1973	6
Higher Education Funding Act 1988	2
Horticulture Marketing and Research and Development (Repeals and Consequential	1
Provisions) Act 2000	
Income Tax Assessment Act 1997	1
Industrial Chemicals (Notification and Assessment) Act 1989	1
International Organizations (Privileges and Immunities) Act 1963	1
Lands Acquisition Act 1989	1

National Health Act 1953 National Residue Survey (Customs) Levy Act 1998 National Residue Survey (Excise) Levy Act 1998 Naval Defence Act 1910 Navigation Act 1912 Patents Act 1990 Primary Industries (Excise) Levies Act 1999 Primary Industries Levies and Charges Collection Act 1991 Privacy Act 1988 Public Employment (Consequential and Transitional) Amendment Act 1999 Quarantine Act 1908 Radiocommunications Act 1992 Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973 Retirement Savings Accounts Act 1997 Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1988 Statutory Declarations Act 1959 Superannuation Act 1976 Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993 Telecommunications (Consumer Protection and Service Standards) Act 1999 Telecommunications Act 1989 Torres Strait Fisheries Act 1984 Trans-Tasman Mutual Recognition Act 1997 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986	Life Insurance Act 1995	9
National Health Act 1953 National Residue Survey (Customs) Levy Act 1998 National Residue Survey (Excise) Levy Act 1998 Naval Defence Act 1910 Navigation Act 1912 Patents Act 1990 Primary Industries (Excise) Levies Act 1999 Primary Industries Levies and Charges Collection Act 1991 Privacy Act 1988 Public Employment (Consequential and Transitional) Amendment Act 1999 Quarantine Act 1908 Radiocommunications Act 1992 Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973 Retirement Savings Accounts Act 1997 Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1988 Statutory Declarations Act 1959 Superannuation Act 1976 Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993 Telecommunications (Consumer Protection and Service Standards) Act 1999 Telecommunications Act 1997 Telecommunications Act 1989 Torres Strait Fisheries Act 1984 Trans-Tasman Mutual Recognition Act 1997 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986	Meat Inspection Act 1983	1
National Residue Survey (Customs) Levy Act 1998 National Residue Survey (Excise) Levy Act 1998 Naval Defence Act 1910 Navigation Act 1912 Patents Act 1990 Primary Industries (Excise) Levies Act 1999 Primary Industries (Excise) Levies Act 1999 Primary Industries Levies and Charges Collection Act 1991 Privacy Act 1988 Public Employment (Consequential and Transitional) Amendment Act 1999 Quarantine Act 1908 Radiocommunications Act 1992 Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973 Retirement Savings Accounts Act 1997 Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1988 Statutory Declarations Act 1959 Superannuation Act 1976 Superannuation Act 1976 Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993 Telecommunications (Consumer Protection and Service Standards) Act 1999 Telecommunications Act 1997 Therapeutic Goods Act 1989 Torres Strait Fisheries Act 1984 Trans-Tasman Mutual Recognition Act 1997 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986	Migration Act 1958	1
National Residue Survey (Excise) Levy Act 1998 Naval Defence Act 1910 Navigation Act 1912 Patents Act 1990 Primary Industries (Excise) Levies Act 1999 Primary Industries Levies and Charges Collection Act 1991 Privacy Act 1988 Public Employment (Consequential and Transitional) Amendment Act 1999 Quarantine Act 1908 Radiocommunications Act 1992 Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973 Retirement Savings Accounts Act 1997 Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1988 Statutory Declarations Act 1959 Superannuation Act 1970 Superannuation Act 1990 Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993 Telecommunications (Consumer Protection and Service Standards) Act 1999 Telecommunications (Numbering Charges) Act 1997 Telecommunications Act 1989 Torres Strait Fisheries Act 1984 Trans-Tasman Mutual Recognition Act 1997 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986	National Health Act 1953	8
Naval Defence Act 1910 Navigation Act 1912 Patents Act 1990 Primary Industries (Excise) Levies Act 1999 Primary Industries Levies and Charges Collection Act 1991 Privacy Act 1988 Public Employment (Consequential and Transitional) Amendment Act 1999 Quarantine Act 1908 Radiocommunications Act 1992 Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973 Retirement Savings Accounts Act 1997 Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1988 Statutory Declarations Act 1959 Superannuation Act 1976 Superannuation Act 1976 Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993 Telecommunications (Consumer Protection and Service Standards) Act 1999 Telecommunications (Numbering Charges) Act 1997 Telecommunications Act 1989 Torres Strait Fisheries Act 1984 Trans-Tasman Mutual Recognition Act 1997 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986	National Residue Survey (Customs) Levy Act 1998	1
Naval Defence Act 1910 Navigation Act 1912 Patents Act 1990 Primary Industries (Excise) Levies Act 1999 Primary Industries Levies and Charges Collection Act 1991 Privacy Act 1988 Public Employment (Consequential and Transitional) Amendment Act 1999 Quarantine Act 1908 Radiocommunications Act 1992 Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973 Retirement Savings Accounts Act 1997 Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1988 Statutory Declarations Act 1959 Superannuation Act 1976 Superannuation Act 1976 Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993 Telecommunications (Consumer Protection and Service Standards) Act 1999 Telecommunications (Numbering Charges) Act 1997 Telecommunications Act 1989 Torres Strait Fisheries Act 1984 Trans-Tasman Mutual Recognition Act 1997 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986	National Residue Survey (Excise) Levy Act 1998	2
Navigation Act 1912 2 Patents Act 1990 1 Primary Industries (Excise) Levies Act 1999 2 Primary Industries Levies and Charges Collection Act 1991 2 Privacy Act 1988 1 Public Employment (Consequential and Transitional) Amendment Act 1999 1 Quarantine Act 1908 1 Radiocommunications Act 1992 1 Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973 4 Retirement Savings Accounts Act 1997 1 Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1988 3 Statutory Declarations Act 1959 1 Superannuation Act 1976 1 Superannuation Act 1990 2 Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993 1 Telecommunications (Consumer Protection and Service Standards) Act 1999 1 Telecommunications Act 1997 2 Therapeutic Goods Act 1989 1 Torres Strait Fisheries Act 1984 1 Trans-Tasman Mutual Recognition Act 1997 1 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 11		1
Patents Act 1990 Primary Industries (Excise) Levies Act 1999 Primary Industries Levies and Charges Collection Act 1991 Privacy Act 1988 1 Public Employment (Consequential and Transitional) Amendment Act 1999 Quarantine Act 1908 Radiocommunications Act 1992 Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973 Retirement Savings Accounts Act 1997 Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1988 Statutory Declarations Act 1959 Superannuation Act 1976 Superannuation Act 1990 Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993 Telecommunications (Consumer Protection and Service Standards) Act 1999 Telecommunications (Numbering Charges) Act 1997 Telecommunications Act 1989 Torres Strait Fisheries Act 1984 Trans-Tasman Mutual Recognition Act 1997 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986	v	2
Primary Industries (Excise) Levies Act 1999 Primary Industries Levies and Charges Collection Act 1991 Privacy Act 1988 1 Public Employment (Consequential and Transitional) Amendment Act 1999 Quarantine Act 1908 Radiocommunications Act 1992 Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973 Retirement Savings Accounts Act 1997 Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1988 Statutory Declarations Act 1959 Superannuation Act 1976 Superannuation Act 1970 Superannuation Act 1990 Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993 Telecommunications (Consumer Protection and Service Standards) Act 1999 Telecommunications (Numbering Charges) Act 1997 Telecommunications Act 1989 Torres Strait Fisheries Act 1984 Trans-Tasman Mutual Recognition Act 1997 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986	· ·	1
Primary Industries Levies and Charges Collection Act 1991 Privacy Act 1988 1 Public Employment (Consequential and Transitional) Amendment Act 1999 1 Quarantine Act 1908 Radiocommunications Act 1992 Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973 Retirement Savings Accounts Act 1997 Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1988 Statutory Declarations Act 1959 Superannuation Act 1976 Superannuation Act 1990 Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993 Telecommunications (Consumer Protection and Service Standards) Act 1999 Telecommunications (Numbering Charges) Act 1997 Telecommunications Act 1989 Torres Strait Fisheries Act 1984 Trans-Tasman Mutual Recognition Act 1997 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986		2
Privacy Act 1988 Public Employment (Consequential and Transitional) Amendment Act 1999 Quarantine Act 1908 Radiocommunications Act 1992 Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973 Retirement Savings Accounts Act 1997 Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1988 Statutory Declarations Act 1959 Superannuation Act 1976 Superannuation Act 1990 Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993 Telecommunications (Consumer Protection and Service Standards) Act 1999 Telecommunications (Numbering Charges) Act 1997 Telecommunications Act 1989 Torres Strait Fisheries Act 1984 Trans-Tasman Mutual Recognition Act 1997 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986	·	2
Public Employment (Consequential and Transitional) Amendment Act 1999 Quarantine Act 1908 Radiocommunications Act 1992 Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973 Retirement Savings Accounts Act 1997 Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1988 Statutory Declarations Act 1959 Superannuation Act 1976 Superannuation Act 1990 Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993 Telecommunications (Consumer Protection and Service Standards) Act 1999 Telecommunications (Numbering Charges) Act 1997 Telecommunications Act 1989 Torres Strait Fisheries Act 1984 Trans-Tasman Mutual Recognition Act 1997 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986	•	1
Quarantine Act 19081Radiocommunications Act 19921Remuneration Tribunal Act 19734Retirement Savings Accounts Act 19971Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 19883Statutory Declarations Act 19591Superannuation Act 19761Superannuation Act 19902Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 19931Telecommunications (Consumer Protection and Service Standards) Act 19991Telecommunications (Numbering Charges) Act 19972Telecommunications Act 19975Therapeutic Goods Act 19891Torres Strait Fisheries Act 19841Trans-Tasman Mutual Recognition Act 19971Veterans' Entitlements Act 198611	·	1
Radiocommunications Act 1992 Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973 Retirement Savings Accounts Act 1997 Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1988 Statutory Declarations Act 1959 Superannuation Act 1976 Superannuation Act 1990 Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993 Telecommunications (Consumer Protection and Service Standards) Act 1999 Telecommunications (Numbering Charges) Act 1997 Telecommunications Act 1997 Therapeutic Goods Act 1989 Torres Strait Fisheries Act 1984 Trans-Tasman Mutual Recognition Act 1997 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986		1
Retirement Savings Accounts Act 1997 Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1988 Statutory Declarations Act 1959 Superannuation Act 1976 Superannuation Act 1990 Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993 Telecommunications (Consumer Protection and Service Standards) Act 1999 Telecommunications (Numbering Charges) Act 1997 Telecommunications Act 1997 Therapeutic Goods Act 1989 Torres Strait Fisheries Act 1984 Trans-Tasman Mutual Recognition Act 1997 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986	~	1
Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1988 Statutory Declarations Act 1959 Superannuation Act 1976 Superannuation Act 1990 Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993 Telecommunications (Consumer Protection and Service Standards) Act 1999 Telecommunications (Numbering Charges) Act 1997 Telecommunications Act 1997 Therapeutic Goods Act 1989 Torres Strait Fisheries Act 1984 Trans-Tasman Mutual Recognition Act 1997 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986	Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973	4
Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1988 Statutory Declarations Act 1959 Superannuation Act 1976 Superannuation Act 1990 Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993 Telecommunications (Consumer Protection and Service Standards) Act 1999 Telecommunications (Numbering Charges) Act 1997 Telecommunications Act 1997 Therapeutic Goods Act 1989 Torres Strait Fisheries Act 1984 Trans-Tasman Mutual Recognition Act 1997 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986	Retirement Savings Accounts Act 1997	1
Statutory Declarations Act 1959 Superannuation Act 1976 Superannuation Act 1990 Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993 Telecommunications (Consumer Protection and Service Standards) Act 1999 Telecommunications (Numbering Charges) Act 1997 Telecommunications Act 1997 Therapeutic Goods Act 1989 Torres Strait Fisheries Act 1984 Trans-Tasman Mutual Recognition Act 1997 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986		3
Superannuation Act 1976 Superannuation Act 1990 Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993 Telecommunications (Consumer Protection and Service Standards) Act 1999 Telecommunications (Numbering Charges) Act 1997 Telecommunications Act 1997 Therapeutic Goods Act 1989 Torres Strait Fisheries Act 1984 Trans-Tasman Mutual Recognition Act 1997 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986		1
Superannuation Act 1990 Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993 Telecommunications (Consumer Protection and Service Standards) Act 1999 Telecommunications (Numbering Charges) Act 1997 Telecommunications Act 1997 Therapeutic Goods Act 1989 Torres Strait Fisheries Act 1984 Trans-Tasman Mutual Recognition Act 1997 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986	·	1
Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993 Telecommunications (Consumer Protection and Service Standards) Act 1999 Telecommunications (Numbering Charges) Act 1997 Telecommunications Act 1997 Therapeutic Goods Act 1989 Torres Strait Fisheries Act 1984 Trans-Tasman Mutual Recognition Act 1997 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986	•	2
Telecommunications (Consumer Protection and Service Standards) Act 1999 Telecommunications (Numbering Charges) Act 1997 Telecommunications Act 1997 Therapeutic Goods Act 1989 Torres Strait Fisheries Act 1984 Trans-Tasman Mutual Recognition Act 1997 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986	•	1
Telecommunications (Numbering Charges) Act 1997 Telecommunications Act 1997 Therapeutic Goods Act 1989 Torres Strait Fisheries Act 1984 Trans-Tasman Mutual Recognition Act 1997 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986		1
Telecommunications Act 1997 Therapeutic Goods Act 1989 Torres Strait Fisheries Act 1984 Trans-Tasman Mutual Recognition Act 1997 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 5 5 11		2
Therapeutic Goods Act 1989 Torres Strait Fisheries Act 1984 Trans-Tasman Mutual Recognition Act 1997 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986		5
Torres Strait Fisheries Act 1984 Trans-Tasman Mutual Recognition Act 1997 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986	Therapeutic Goods Act 1989	1
Trans-Tasman Mutual Recognition Act 1997 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986	•	1
Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986		1
	e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e	11
		1

(Some instruments are made under more than one enabling Act. The number of instruments listed under enabling Acts is, therefore, greater than the number of instruments.)

254

Total

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, FISHERIES AND FORESTRY

Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry Legislation Amendment (Application of Criminal Code) Regulations 2002 (No. 1) Statutory Rules 2002 No. 60

Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals Code Act

Australian Wine and Brandy Corporation Act 1980

Dairy Produce Act 1986 Export Control Act 1982

Fisheries Management Act 1991

Horticulture Marketing and Research and Development (Repeals and Consequential

Provisions) Act 2000 Meat Inspection Act 1983

Primary Industries Levies and Charges Collection

Act 1991

Quarantine Act 1908

Torres Strait Fisheries Act 1984

National Residue Survey (Customs) Levy Act 1998 National Residue Survey (Excise) Levy Act 1998

Made 27/03/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Provide for the harmonisation of

offence-creating provisions within Regulations in the Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry portfolio with Chapter 2 of the *Criminal Code*.

Direction No. NPFD 64 under s. 17(5A) of the Fisheries Management Act 1991

Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made 09/04/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Specifies the size limit for bugs

(Themus spp.) taken in the area of the

fishery.

Export Control (Fees) Amendment Orders 2002 (No. 1) under regulation 3 of the *Export Control* (Orders) Regulations 1982

Export Control Act 1982

Made 22/04/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Remove the fee for routine audits

conducted by Area Technical

Managers for establishments that have an approved Meat Safety Quality Assurance program in place.

Primary Industies (Excise) Levies Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 3) Statutory Rules 2002 No. 68

Primary Industries (Excise) Levies Act 1999

Made 11/04/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Provides for an exemption, under

certain circumstances, to the imposition of levies on the sale of live-stock and

cattle for export.

Primary Industries (Excise) Levies Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 2) Statutory Rules 2002 No. 55

Primary Industries (Excise) Levies Act 1999

Made 27/03/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Specifies the operative rate of levy

applicable to leviable sugar cane for

the 2002/2003 season.

Primary Industries Levies and Charges Collection Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 1) Statutory Rules 2002 No. 69

Primary Industries Levies and Charges Collection Act 1991

Made 11/04/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Makes amendments related to the

introduction of an exemption, in certain circumstances, to the imposition of levies on the sale of live-stock and

cattle for export.

Primary Industries Levies and Charges (National Residue Survey Levies) Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 1) Statutory Rules 2002 No. 50

National Residue Survey (Excise) Levy Act 1998

Made 14/03/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Increase the National Residue Survey

Levy on horses slaughtered for human

consumption.

ATTORNEY-GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT

CEO Instrument of Approval No. 15 of 2002 under s. 4A of the *Customs Act 1901*

Customs Act 1901

Made 13/03/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Approves a new form that complies

with Information Privacy Principle 2, to be used for the purposes of claiming

a drawback.

Statutory Rules 2002 No. 81

Regulations 2002 (No. 2)

Customs Act 1901

Made 02/05/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Customs (Prohibited Imports) Amendment

Summary Removes the absolute prohibition on

the importation of goods bearing the word 'Anzac' and permits the importation of such goods with the permission of the Minister for

Veterans' Affairs.

Crimes Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 2) Statutory Rules 2002 No. 66

Crimes Act 1914

Made 11/04/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Repeal regulation 6F, concerning the

postage of dangerous substances or

things, as a consequence of

amendments to the Crimes Act 1914.

Federal Court (Corporations) Amendment Rules 2002 (No. 1)

Statutory Rules 2002 No. 97

Federal Court of Australia Act 1976

Made 07/05/2002

Tabled 16/05/2002 S 15/05/2002 HR

Summary Give a Registrar of the Federal Court

the power to order the reinstatement of registration of a company under s. 601AH(2) of the *Corporations Act*

2001.

Criminal Code Regulations 2002 Statutory Rules 2002 No. 67

Criminal Code Act 1995

Made 11/04/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Define substances which must not be

carried by post.

Federal Magistrates Court Amendment Rules 2002

(No. 1)

Statutory Rules 2002 No. 80

Federal Magistrates Act 1999

Made 11/04/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Make a number of amendments to the

Principal Rules, including rules concerning costs in bankruptcy

proceedings.

Public Interest Determination No. 8 under s. 72 of the *Privacy Act 1988*

Privacy Act 1988

Made 22/03/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Provides that personal information

contained in files held by the Commonwealth Director of Public Prosecutions relating to serious incidences of fraud, dishonesty and deception may be disclosed to the Australian Institute of Criminology for

research purposes.

Statutory Declarations Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 1) Statutory Rules 2002 No. 70

Statutory Declarations Act 1959

Made 11/04/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Prescribe that locally engaged staff at

Australian overseas posts are persons before whom statutory declarations

may be made.

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNICATIONS, INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND THE ARTS

2.1 GHz Band Frequency Band Plan 2002 under ss. 32 and 34 of the *Radiocommunications Act 1992*

Radiocommunications Act 1992

Made 23/04/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Specifies the purposes for which the

frequency bands 2076-2100 MHz and

2110-2111 MHz may be used.

Datacasting Charge (Due and Payable)
Determination 2001 under subclause 51(2) of
Schedule 4 to the *Broadcasting Services Act 1992*

Broadcasting Services Act 1992

Made 20/12/2001

Tabled 15/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Specifies the date on which a

datacasting charge falls due and

payable.

Datacasting Charge (Late Payment Penalty)
Determination 2001 under subclause 51(3) of
Schedule 4 to the *Broadcasting Services Act 1992*

Broadcasting Services Act 1992

Made 20/12/2001

Tabled 15/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Specifies the method for calculating a

late payment penalty if an amount of datacasting charge remains unpaid after

the due date.

Telecommunications (Amounts of Annual Charge) Determination 2002 under s. 20(1) of the Telecommunications (Numbering Charges) Act 1997

Telecommunications (Numbering Charges) Act

1997

Made 23/04/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Specifies the amount of annual charge

that is applicable to allocated numbers held by carriage service providers.

Telecommunications Code of Practice 1997 (Amendment No. 1 of 2002) under subclause 15(1) of Schedule 3 to the *Telecommunications Act 1997*

Telecommunications Act 1997

Made 11/03/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Amends the Code of Practice to clarify

the circumstances in which

telecommunications carriers must refer objections from land owners or occupiers to the Telecommunications

Industry Ombudsman.

Telecommunications Disability Standard (Requirements for Customer Equipment for use with the Standard Telephone Service — Features for special needs of persons with disabilities — AS/ACIF S040) 2002 under s. 380(1) of the Telecommunications Act 1997

Telecommunications Act 1997

Made 15/03/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 21/03/2002 HR

Summary Prescribes a standard that specifies

requirements relating to customer equipment that has features designed to cater for the special needs of persons

with disabilities.

Telecommunications (Performance Standards) Determination 2002 under s. 115 of the Telecommunications (Consumer Protection and Service Standards) Act 1999

Telecommunications (Consumer Protection and Service Standards) Act 1999

Made 27/03/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Specifies what is a 'reasonable offer of

an interim service or an alternative service' for the purposes of the Telecommunications (Customer Service Guarnatee Standard) 2000

(No. 2).

Telecommunications (Exemption from Annual Charge) Determination 2002 under s. 22(2) of the *Telecommunications (Numbering Charges) Act* 1997

Telecommunications (Numbering Charges) Act 1997

Made 13/03/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 21/03/2002 HR

Summary Specifies the categories of numbers for

carriage services that are exempt from

annual charge.

Telecommunications Technical Standard (Analogue interworking and non-interference requirements for Customer Equipment for connection to the Public Switched Telephone Network — AS/ACIF S002) Amendment 2002 (No. 1) under s. 376(1) of the *Telecommunications Act 1997*

Telecommunications Act 1997

Made 13/03/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 21/03/2002 HR

Summary Amends the Principal Standard that

applies to customer equipment that is designed or intended for connection to the public switched telephone network by way of an analogue interface.

Telecommunications Labelling (Customer Equipment and Customer Cabling) Amendment Notice 2002 (No. 1) under s. 407 of the Telecommunications Act 1997

Telecommunications Act 1997

Made 15/03/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 21/03/2002 HR

Summary Specifies the revised standard

AS/ACIF S016-2001 as an applicable standard in Schedule 1 of the Principal

Notice.

Telecommunications Technical Standard (Requirements for Customer Equipment with hierarchical digital interfaces — AS/ACIF S016) 2002 under s. 376(1) of the *Telecommunications Act* 1997

Telecommunications Act 1997

Made 13/03/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 21/03/2002 HR

Summary Specifies a standard for Customer

Equipment with hierarchical digital interfaces as 2048 kbit/s, 8448 kbit/s, 34,368 kbit/s or 139,264 kbit/s that is designed or intended for connection to a Telecommunications Network.

DEPARTMENT OF DEFENCE

Defence Determination 2002/04

Defence Determination 2002/07

Defence Act 1903

Defence Act 1903

Made 27/03/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR Tabled

Made 03/05/2002 Tabled 14/05/2002 S

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Provides for an increase in the rates of

contribution to be made by members of the Australian Defence Force who occupy class E service residences or who claim rent allowance for a similar

standard of rental property.

Summary Increases rates and amounts of

financial assistance for costs incurred by members of the Australian Defence Force in minimising disruption to their

children's education due to the

member's posting.

Defence Determination 2002/05

Defence Determination 2002/08

Defence Act 1903

Made 28/03/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Defence Act 1903

Made 03/05/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Extends the potential period for

accurual of recreation leave by members of the Australian Defence

Force.

Summary Authorises an interim retention

allowance for certain Australian Defence Force aerospace engineers.

Defence Determination 2002/06

Defence Act 1903

Defence Act 1903

Made 05/04/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Made 03/05/2002

Defence Determination 2002/09

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Provides for payment of the incidental

element of travelling allowance to members of the Permanent Forces who serve as cadre staff attending Reserve

Forces camps and bivouacs.

Summary Provides for increased rates of

deployment allowance to members of the Australian Defence Force assigned for duty with a United Nations mission

or similar force.

Defence Determination 2002/10

Defence Act 1903

Made 09/05/2002

Tabled 16/05/2002 S 15/05/2002 HR

Summary Repeals redundant provisions relating

to overseas travel entitlements for the Chief and Vice-Chief of the Defence Force and the Chiefs of the three

services.

Defence (Personnel) Regulations 2002 Statutory Rules 2002 No. 51

Defence Act 1903

Made 14/03/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Specify interim arrangements for the

Australian Navy, Army and Air Force pending new regulations being introduced as a consequence of the Defence Legislation Amendment (Enhancement of the Reserves and

Modernisation) Act 2001.

Naval Forces Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 1) Statutory Rules 2002 No. 52

Naval Defence Act 1910

Made 14/03/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Rectify an error resulting from the

repeal of ss. 25 to 30A of the Naval

Defence Act 1910.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, SCIENCE AND TRAINING

Determination No. T33-2001 under s. 15 of the *Higher Education Funding Act 1988*

Higher Education Funding Act 1988

Made 28/03/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Makes adjustments to the base

operating grants of higher education institutions for under and over

enrolments in 2001.

Determination No. T34-2001 under s. 15 of the *Higher Education Funding Act 1988*

Higher Education Funding Act 1988

Made 30/04/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Provides for an adjustment of

Institutions base operating grants for under and over enrolments in 2001.

Made

Tabled

Summary

DEPARTMENT OF EMPLOYMENT AND WORKPLACE RELATIONS

Approved Form for Application for Approval or Renewal of Approval of Persons as Rehabilitation Program Providers under ss. 34C(1)(a), 34K(1)(a) and 34S(1) of the Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1988 (Notice No. 4 of 2002)

Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1988

Made 22/03/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Approves a form to be used by persons

applying for approval or renewal of approval as Rehabilitation Program

Providers.

Remuneration Tribunal Determination 2002/02

Remuneration Tribunal Determination 2002/01

Makes a number of amendments to

previous determinations concerning

public office, the chief executive of the CSIRO, and Members of Parliament.

part-time and full-time holders of

14/05/2002 HR

Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973

21/01/2002

14/05/2002 S

Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973

Made 19/02/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Makes a number of amendments to

previous determinations concerning part-time and full-time holders of public office, Members of Parliament, and judicial and related offices.

Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation Directions 2002 under ss. 89D and 101 of the Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1988

Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1988

Made 21/03/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Specify Ministerial Directions to the

Safety, Rehabilitation and

Compensation Commission on certain matters relating to the granting of licences under Part VIII of the Act.

Remuneration Tribunal Determination 2001/26

Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973

Made 03/01/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Amends the salary and allowance

arrangements for certain part-time holders of public office, office holders in the Australian Securities and Investments Commission, Secretaries of Departments and specified statutory office-holders, and the Chair of the

Productivity Commission.

Remuneration Tribunal Determination 2001/27

Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973

Made 17/12/2001

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Amends the arrangements for

Communication's Allowance for

Members of Parliament.

Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation Regulations 2002 Statutory Rules 2002 No. 56

Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1988

Made 27/03/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Specify approval processes for

rehabilitation treatment providers and

make other amendments as a

consequence of amendments made to the Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1988 in 2001.

Workplace Relations Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 1) Statutory Rules 2002 No. 71

Workplace Relations Act 1996

Made 11/04/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Amend the definition of 'employing

authority' in Schedule 2 to the

Principal Regulations, and make other

amendments to reflect new

terminology in the *Public Service Act* 1999 and the *Parliamentary Service*

Act 1999.

DEPARTMENT OF THE ENVIRONMENT AND HERITAGE

Booderee National Park Management Plan and Report on Public Comments under s. 371 of the Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 25/03/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Provides a management plan for

Booderee National Park.

Christmas Island National Park Management Plan and Report on Public Comments under s. 371 of the Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 11/03/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Provides a management plan for

Christmas Island National Park.

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 1) Statutory Rules 2002 No. 83

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 02/05/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Prescribe the criteria that must be met

before a fisheries management plan can

be accredited by the Minister.

Great Barrier Reef Marine Park Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 1) Statutory Rules 2002 No. 72

Great Barrier Reef Marine Park Act 1975

Made 11/04/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Prohibit trawling in the Mission Beach

trawl closure area.

Great Barrier Reef Marine Park Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 2) Statutory Rules 2002 No. 73

Great Barrier Reef Marine Park Act 1975

Made 11/04/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Provide for various matters so as to

give effect to the Far Northern Section Zoning Plan that covers the Far Northern Section of the Marine Park.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION

Commonwealth Authorities and Companies (Financial Statements 2001-2002) Amendment Orders under s. 48(1) of the Commonwealth **Authorities and Companies Act 1997**

Commonwealth Authorities and Companies Act 1997

Made 08/05/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Amends Schedule 1 of the

> Commonwealth Authorities and Companies (Financial Statement 2001-2002) Orders by inserting a new clause 14 dealing with the application of Australian Accounting Standard AASB

1041.

Financial Management and Accountability Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 1) Statutory Rules 2002 No. 74

Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997

Made 11/04/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Make a number of correcting and

> clarifying amendments to the Principal Regulations, including the removal of

references to 'Parliamentary

Secretary', and the inclusion of Notes to indicate when a Prescribed Agency is also an Executive Agency or a Statutory Agency under the Public

Service Act 1999.

Declaration under s. 41(1) of the Lands Acquisition Act 1989

Lands Acquisition Act 1989

Made 13/03/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Declares the acquisition by the

Commonwealth of interests in lands located at Cape Leeuwin, Western

Australia, for the purpose of establishing and operating a monitoring

station under the Comprehensive

Nuclear Test Ban Treaty.

Financial Management and Accountability (Financial Statements 2001-2002) Amendment Orders under s. 63(1) of the Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997

Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997

Made 08/05/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Amends Schedule 1 of the Financial **Summary**

Management and Accountability (Financial Statements 2001-2002) Orders by inserting a new clause 14 dealing with the application of

Australian Accounting Standard AASB

1041.

Superannuation (CSS) Continuing Contributions for Benefits Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 1) Statutory Rules 2002 No. 94

Superannuation Act 1976

Made 02/05/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Provide that members of the

Commonwealth Superannuation Scheme who commence employment with two specified bodies will continue to be CSS members, subject to certain conditions.

Superannuation (PSS) Membership Inclusion Amendment Declaration 2002 (No. 1)

Statutory Rules 2002 No. 95

Superannuation Act 1990

Made 23/04/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Provide that members of the Public

Sector Superannuation Scheme who commence employment with two specified bodies will continue to be PSS members, subject to certain

conditions.

Superannuation (PSS) Membership Inclusion Amendment Declaration 2002 (No. 2) Statutory Rules 2002 No. 96

Superannuation Act 1990

Made 23/04/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Amend a previous amending

Declaration, concerning employees of the Snowy Mountains Hydro-electricity Authority, with the purpose of ensuring that the previous amendments have

their intended effect.

DEPARTMENT OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS AND TRADE

Charter of the United Nations (Sanctions — Liberia) Regulations 2002 Statutory Rules 2002 No. 61

Charter of the United Nations Act 1945

Made 27/03/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Specify a number of restrictions in

relation to Liberia, including a prohibition on the supply of arms or related materiel, that are required by a resolution of the United Nations

Security Council.

Preparatory Commission for the Comprehensive Nuclear-Test-Ban Treaty Organization (Privileges and Immunities) Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 1)

Statutory Rules 2002 No. 57

International Organizations (Privileges and Immunities) Act 1963

Made 27/03/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Provide for the repayment of indirect

tax to the Preparatory Commission on certain purchases made for official use.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND AGEING

Australian Institute of Health Ethics Committee Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 1) Statutory Rules 2002 No. 62

Australian Institute of Health and Welfare Act 1987

Made 27/03/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Amend the Principal Regulations as a

consequence of changes to the Australian Institute of Health and Welfare Act 1987 by the Health Legislation Amendment Act 2002 (No. 2), and make other minor changes.

Determination No. HSR 03/2002 under Schedule 1, paragraph (bj) of the *National Health Act 1953*

National Health Act 1953

Made 12/03/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Amends Schedule 3 of the

Determination made on 30 June 1999 concerning same day accommodation in hospital and day hospital facilities in

all States and Territories.

Declaration No. PB 5 of 2002 under s. 85(2AA) of the *National Health Act 1953*

National Health Act 1953

Made 08/04/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Specifies the names of four drugs or

medicinal preparations that are no longer pharmaceutical benefits under

Part VII of the Act.

Determination No. HSR 04/2002 under Schedule 1, paragraph (bj) of the *National Health Act 1953*

National Health Act 1953

Made 12/03/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Amends Schedule 2 of the

determination made on 30 June 1999 concerning overnight accommodation in shared ward accommodation in recognised hospitals, in the ACT, NSW, Northern Territory, Queensland,

South Australia, and Western

Australia.

Declaration No. PB 6 of 2002 under s. 85(2) of the *National Health Act 1953*

National Health Act 1953

Made 08/04/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Specifies the drugs and medicinal

preparations to which Part VII of the

Act applies.

Determination No. HSR 07/2002 under Schedule 1, paragraph (bj) of the *National Health Act 1953*

National Health Act 1953

Made 19/03/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Amends Schedule 4 of the

determination made on 30 June 1999 concerning nursing home type patient

accommodation.

Determination No. PB 7 of 2002 under paragraph 98C(1)(b) of the *National Health Act 1953*

National Health Act 1953

Made 08/04/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Specifies the conditions under which

payments will be made in respect of the supply of pharmaceutical benefits by approved pharmacists and approved

medical practitioners.

Health Insurance Determination HS/02/2002 under s. 3C of the *Health Insurance Act 1973*

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 11/04/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Extends the date up to which certain

hyperbaric oxygen therapy services are to be treated as if they were listed in the Medicare Benefits Schedule from 01 May 2002 to 01 November 2002.

Epidemiological Studies (Confidentiality) Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 1) Statutory Rules 2002 No. 63

Epidemiological Studies (Confidentiality) Act 1981

Made 27/03/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Declares that a study that is to be

conducted by the Australian Customs Service to be a prescribed study for the

purposes of s. 3(1) of the *Epidemiological Studies* (Confidentiality) Act 1981.

Health Insurance Determination HS/03/2002 under s. 3C of the *Health Insurance Act 1973*

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 11/04/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Corrects a typographical error in a

previous Determination (HS/07/2001).

Health Insurance Determination HS/01/2002 under s. 3C of the *Health Insurance Act 1973*

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 12/03/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Provides that certain sacral nerve

stimulation services shall be treated as if they were a professional service and a medical service for the purposes of the *Health Insurance Act 1973*, the *National Health Act 1953* and regulations under each of those Acts.

Health Insurance (Diagnostic Imaging Services Table) Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 1) Statutory Rules 2002 No. 75

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 11/04/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Make a number of amendments to the

Table concerning vascular and cardiac

ultrasound services.

Health Insurance (General Medical Services Table) Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 1) Statutory Rules 2002 No. 76

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 11/04/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Make a number of amendments to the

table as a result of ongoing reviews by the Medical Benefits Consultative

Committee.

Health Insurance (Pathology Services Table) Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 1) Statutory Rules 2002 No. 77

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 11/04/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Make a number of amendments to,

deletion from, and one addition to the

Pathology Services Table.

Industrial Chemicals (Notification and Assessment) Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 1) Statutory Rules 2002 No. 58

Industrial Chemicals (Notification and Assessment) Act 1989

Made 27/03/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Amend the criteria relating to the

definition of synthetic polymers of low concern and make other consequential technical or remedial amendments to

the Principal Regulations.

National Health (Circumstances for Payment of Supplier of Pharmaceutical Benefits) Determination 2002 under s. 99(8) of the *National* Health Act 1953

National Health Act 1953

Made 17/04/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Provides for payment by the

Commonwealth to a supplier of pharmaceutical benefits in situations where the medicare number supplied in relation to the prescription does not match the records held by the Health

Insurance Commission.

Rules No. PB 8 of 2002 under s. 99AAA(8) of the *National Health Act 1953*

National Health Act 1953

Made 22/04/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Specify the procedures to be followed

by an approved supplier in making a claim for payment in relation to the supply of pharmaceutical benefits and

deal with related matters.

Therapeutic Goods Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 1)

Statutory Rules 2002 No. 84

Therapeutic Goods Act 1989

Made 02/05/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Amend Schedule 4 of the Principal

Regulations to include changes to warning statements on listed goods, and make other amendments to this and

other Schedules.

DEPARTMENT OF IMMIGRATION AND MULTICULTURAL AND INDIGENOUS **AFFAIRS**

Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Commission (Regional Council Election) Amendment Rules 2002 (No. 2) under s. 113 of the Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Commission Act 1989

Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Commission Act 1989

Made 21/03/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Deletes the specific content that an

> applicant for inclusion on the Provisional Roll must provide to support their claim that they are an Aboriginal person or a Torres Strait

Islander.

Migration Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 2) Statutory Rules 2002 No. 86

Migration Act 1958

Made 02/05/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Make a number of amendments to the **Summary**

> Principal Regulations, and renew provisions prescribing the People's Republic of China as a safe third

country.

Australian Citizenship Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 1) Statutory Rules 2002 No. 85

Australian Citizenship Act 1948

Made 02/05/2002

14/05/2002 HR 14/05/2002 S Tabled

Summary Specify what it is that constitutes an

acceptable reason for a person who fails to make a pledge of commitment within twelve months of being granted a certificate of Australian citizenship, impose a fee for lodgment of a declaration of a wish to resume citizenship, and make other amendments to the Principal Regulations as a consequence of the

proposed commencement of the Australian Citizenship Legislation

Amendment Act 2002.

DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRY, TOURISM AND RESOURCES

Patents Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 1) Statutory Rules 2002 No. 59

Patents Act 1990

Made 27/03/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Make amendments to the Principal

Regulations as a consequence of the *Patents Amendment Act 2001*,

implement a twelve month grace period

for patents, and make other

amendments.

Trans-Tasman Mutual Recognition Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 1) Statutory Rules 2002 No. 78

Trans-Tasman Mutual Recognition Act 1997

Made 11/04/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Update the list of goods specified in

Schedule 3 of the *Trans-Tasman*Mutual Recognition Act 1997,
concerning Special Exemptions, and
extend the Special Exemption status for
goods covered by Schedule 3 for a

further twelve months.

DEPARTMENT OF THE PRIME MINISTER AND CABINET

Public Employment (Consequential and Transitional) Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 1) Statutory Rules 2002 No. 87

Public Employment (Consequential and Transitional) Amendment Act 1999

Made 02/05/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Correct an error affecting the eligibility

of certain former APS officers to seek

re-engagement in the APS.

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORT AND REGIONAL SERVICES

Airports (Ownership — Interests in Shares) Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 1) Statutory Rules 2002 No. 82

Airports Act 1996

Made 02/05/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Provides for certain exemptions from

the foreign ownership provisions, the airline ownership provisions and the cross-ownership provisions of the

Airports Act 1996.

Civil Aviation Amendment Order (No. 04) 2002

under the Civil Aviation Regulations

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 13/03/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Repeals subsection 11 of section 20.7.4

of the Civil Aviation Orders,

concerning restrictions on the operation of single engine aircraft, and amends section 20.11, concerning the

requirement to carry life jackets and an emergency locator transmitter.

Civil Aviation Amendment Order (No. 05) 2002 under the *Civil Aviation Regulations*

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 28/03/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Amends the exemption found in

section 95.55 of the Civil Aviation Orders concerning exemptions of

ultralight aircraft.

Civil Aviation Amendment Order (No. 06) 2002 under the Civil Aviation Regulations

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 22/04/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Permits the release from an aircraft of

fuel under certain circumstances.

Civil Aviation Amendment Regulations 2002

(No. 1)

Statutory Rules 2002 No. 79

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 11/04/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Reintroduce regulations covering the

operation of manned tether balloons

and free balloons.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/A119/4

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 07/04/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/A320/58 Amdt 1 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AB3/189

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

05/04/2002 Made

04/04/2002 Made

14/05/2002 HR Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR Tabled

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/A320/129 Amdt 1

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AMD 10/24

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 27/03/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR Made 20/03/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft.

Varies the technical requirements for a Summary

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/A320/136 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AMD 50/24

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 26/03/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Made 08/03/2002 Tabled

14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft.

Varies the technical requirements for a Summary

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AB3/127 Amdt 1 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AMD 50/25

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 27/03/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR Made 27/03/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft.

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AS 355/64 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B737/178

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

05/03/2002 Made

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

22/03/2002 Made

14/05/2002 S Tabled

14/05/2002 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B727/175 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B737/179

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

22/03/2002 Made

Tabled 14/05/2002 S Made 07/04/2002 Tabled 14/05/2002 S

14/05/2002 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft.

Varies the technical requirements for a Summary

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B737/176 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B737/180

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 10/03/2002

Tabled

14/05/2002 S

14/05/2002 HR

Made Tabled 12/04/2002 14/05/2002 S

14/05/2002 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft.

Summary

Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B737/177 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B747/188 Amdt 2

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 22/03/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S

14/05/2002 HR

14/05/2002 HR

Made Tabled

26/03/2002 14/05/2002 S

14/05/2002 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft.

Summary

Varies the technical requirements for a

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B747/194 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B757/76

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

07/04/2002 Made

Tabled 14/05/2002 S Made 10/03/2002

14/05/2002 S Tabled

14/05/2002 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B747/268

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B767/85 Amdt 4

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 27/03/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S

Made 14/05/2002 HR Tabled 08/03/2002 14/05/2002 S

14/05/2002 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft.

Summary

Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B747/269 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B767/166

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

Tabled

10/03/2002

14/05/2002 S

14/05/2002 HR

14/05/2002 HR

Made Tabled 10/03/2002 14/05/2002 S

14/05/2002 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft.

Summary

Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B747/270 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BAe 146/53 Amdt 3

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 07/04/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Made Tabled 27/03/2002 14/05/2002 S

14/05/2002 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft.

Summary

Varies the technical requirements for a

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BAe 146/71 Amdt 2 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BEECH 90/99

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

27/03/2002 Made

Tabled 14/05/2002 S

14/05/2002 HR

Made 08/03/2002 Tabled

14/05/2002 S

14/05/2002 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BAe 146/77 Amdt 2

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 205/69

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

Made

Tabled 14/05/2002 S

28/03/2002

Made Tabled 23/04/2002 14/05/2002 S

14/05/2002 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft.

Summary

Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BAe 146/85 Amdt 1 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 222/26

Civil Aviation Act 1988

07/04/2002

Tabled

14/05/2002 S

14/05/2002 HR

14/05/2002 HR

Made Tabled 03/04/2002 14/05/2002 S

14/05/2002 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft.

Summary

Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BAe 146/98 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 407/19

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 07/04/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S

14/05/2002 HR

Made Tabled 07/04/2002 14/05/2002 S

14/05/2002 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft.

Summary

Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 407/4 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CL-600/51

03/04/2002

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

03/04/2002 Made

Made

14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 S Tabled 14/05/2002 HR Tabled 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

14/05/2002 HR

14/05/2002 HR

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BN-2/57 Amdt 2

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CL-600/52

03/04/2002

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

07/04/2002 Made

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR Tabled 14/05/2002 S

Summary

Varies the technical requirements for a Varies the technical requirements for a Summary

particular type of aircraft.

Airworthiness Directive AD/DAUPHIN/57

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 **Airworthiness Directive AD/CIRRUS/2**

Civil Aviation Act 1988 Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 20/03/2002 Made 24/03/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft.

Varies the technical requirements for a Summary

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CL-600/50 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/DHC-8/86

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 10/04/2002 Made 10/03/2002 Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR Tabled 14/05/2002 S

Varies the technical requirements for a Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary Summary**

particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft. Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/EC-120/2 Amdt 2 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/EMB-120/27 Amdt 1

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

07/04/2002 Made

14/05/2002 S Tabled

14/05/2002 HR

Made 03/04/2002

14/05/2002 S Tabled

Civil Aviation Act 1988

14/05/2002 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/EC 120/3 Amdt 2

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/EMB-120/27 Amdt 2

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

25/03/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Made Tabled

12/04/2002 14/05/2002 S

14/05/2002 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft.

Summary

Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/ECUREUIL/65 Amdt 2

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/F50/82

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 05/04/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S

14/05/2002 HR

Made 05/03/2002 Tabled

Civil Aviation Act 1988

14/05/2002 S

14/05/2002 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a Summary

particular type of aircraft.

Varies the technical requirements for a Summary

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 **Airworthiness Directive AD/ECUREUIL/75**

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 03/04/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Made

Summary

08/03/2002

Airworthiness Directive AD/F100/48 Amdt 2

Tabled 14/05/2002 S

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

14/05/2002 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft.

Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/F100/50 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HS 125/166 Amdt 1

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

07/04/2002 Made

Made 03/04/2002

14/05/2002 HR 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 S Tabled Tabled 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/FU24/62 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HS 125/67

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/04/2002 Made 28/03/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Summary

> particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 **Airworthiness Directive AD/GENERAL/83** Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/LJ45/2

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 04/04/2002 Made 10/03/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Summary

> particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HILLER 12/34 Amdt 1

14/05/2002 S

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/P68/50

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Tabled

Summary

Made 10/04/2002 14/05/2002 HR

Made 10/03/2002 Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft.

Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/P68/51 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/S-PUMA/28 Amdt 4

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

23/04/2002 Made

14/05/2002 S Tabled

14/05/2002 HR

14/05/2002 HR

Made 26/03/2002 Tabled

14/05/2002 S

14/05/2002 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-31/96 Amdt 1

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/SF340/84

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

10/03/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S

Made

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

22/03/2002 14/05/2002 S

14/05/2002 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft.

Summary

Tabled

Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PC-6/46 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/SF340/85

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 28/03/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S

14/05/2002 HR

Made Tabled 27/03/2002

14/05/2002 S

14/05/2002 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft.

Summary

Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PC-6/47 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/CF34/6 Amdt 1

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

03/04/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S

14/05/2002 HR

Made

Civil Aviation Act 1988

03/04/2002

14/05/2002 S

14/05/2002 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft.

Summary

Tabled

Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft engine.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/CF34/8 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/CT7/8

Civil Aviation Act 1988

26/03/2002 Made

Made 05/03/2002

14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 S Tabled 14/05/2002 HR Tabled 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft engine.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft engine.

14/05/2002 HR

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/CFM56/19 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/CT 58/15

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 26/03/2002 Made 19/03/2002 Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR Tabled 14/05/2002 S

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

> particular type of aircraft engine. particular type of aircraft engine.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/CON/71 Amdt 2 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 **Airworthiness Directive AD/CT58/16**

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 07/04/2002 Made 25/03/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Summary

> particular type of aircraft engine. particular type of aircraft engine.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/CON/80 Amdt 3 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/JT8D/33

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 13/03/2002 Made 02/04/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary Summary**

particular type of aircraft engine. particular type of aircraft engine.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/JT8D/39 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/PT6A/22

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

26/03/2002 Made

Made 07/04/2002

14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 S Tabled 14/05/2002 HR Tabled 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft engine.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft engine.

14/05/2002 HR

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/JT9D/35 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/PT6A/30

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 10/03/2002 Made 08/03/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

> particular type of aircraft engine. particular type of aircraft engine.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/LTS/16 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/PT6A/31

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

10/03/2002 Made 10/03/2002

Made Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR Tabled 14/05/2002 S

Varies the technical requirements for a Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Summary

particular type of aircraft engine. particular type of aircraft engine.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/MAKILA/5

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/PW100/10

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 25/03/2002 Made 03/04/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary Summary**

particular type of aircraft engine. particular type of aircraft engine. Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/PW4000/5 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/RB211/30

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

05/03/2002 Made

14/05/2002 S Tabled 14/05/2002 HR

Made 03/04/2002

14/05/2002 S Tabled 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft engine.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft engine.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/PW4000/9 Amdt 1

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/ROTAX/11

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 05/03/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR Made 10/03/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft engine.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft engine.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/PW4000/10 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/TAY/1 Amdt 2

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 05/03/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR Made 07/04/2002 Tabled 14/05/2002 S

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft engine.

Varies the technical requirements for a Summary

particular type of aircraft engine.

14/05/2002 HR

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/RB211/27 Amdt 2 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/TAY/6

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 02/04/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR Made 10/03/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft engine.

particular type of aircraft engine.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/TFE 731/32 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/PHZL/48 Amdt 6

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

08/03/2002 Made

14/05/2002 S Tabled

Made 07/04/2002 14/05/2002 HR

14/05/2002 S Tabled

14/05/2002 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft engine.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft equipment.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/FPE/15

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/PHZL/59 Amdt 4

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 05/03/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR Made 04/04/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft equipment.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft equipment.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/PARA/7 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/PHZL/74

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 16/04/2002

Made 07/04/2002 Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR Tabled 14/05/2002 S

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** particular type of aircraft equipment.

Varies the technical requirements for a Summary

particular type of aircraft equipment.

14/05/2002 HR

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/PHZL/43 Amdt 9 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/RAD/75

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 08/03/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR Made 28/03/2002 Tabled

14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft equipment.

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft equipment.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/SEATS/17 Amdt 1

Exemption No. CASA EX10/2002 under r. 308 of the Civil Aviation Regulations

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

07/03/2002 Made

Made 03/05/2002 14/05/2002 HR Tabled 14/05/2002 S Tabled 14/05/2002 S

14/05/2002 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft equipment.

Summary Extends the exemption previously

> granted to Aerosonde Limited to conduct a program of testing of certain

pilotless aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/SEATS/18 Amdt 1

Civil Aviation Act 1988

07/03/2002

Made

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft equipment.

Explosives Transport Regulations 2002 Statutory Rules 2002 No. 92

Explosives Act 1961

Made 02/05/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Give effect to the Australian Code for

the Transport of Explosives by Road

and Rail, March 2000.

Determination of Charge Rate for the Financial Year 2000/01 under s. 10(2) of the Australian Land Transport Development Act 1988

Australian Land Transport Development Act 1988

21/03/2002 Made

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Specifies the charge rate for 2000/01 Summary

that is used to determine the proportion of excise and customs duty that is credited to the Australian Land Transport Development Account.

Indian Ocean Territories Redundant Regulations (Repeal) Regulations 2002 Statutory Rules 2002 No. 93

Christmas Island Act 1958 Cocos (Keeling) Islands Act 1955

Made 02/05/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Repeal a number of redundant

> Statutory Rules concerning Christmas Island and the Cocos (Keeling) Islands.

Instrument No. CASA 154/02 under r. 235(2) of the Civil Aviation Regulations

Instrument No. CASA 230/02 under r. 207(2) of the Civil Aviation Regulations

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 05/04/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S

14/05/2002 HR

Made 02/04/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S

14/05/2002 HR

Summary Specifies the gross weight at take-off

or landing of Beech Model B200T

aircraft VH-LAB.

Summary Approves the operation of the aircraft

bearing the registration marks VH-DQF with nasal cannula type individual oxygen dispensing units,

subject to conditions.

Instrument No. CASA 228/02 under r. 207(2) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations*

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 02/04/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Approves the operation of the aircraft

bearing the registration marks VH-CDN with nasal cannula type individual oxygen dispensing units,

subject to conditions.

Instrument No. CASA 235/02 under r. 235(7) of the Civil Aviation Regulations

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 29/04/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Makes provisions concerning the

fuelling of certain aircraft operated by Pearl Aviation Australian Pty Ltd while there are passengers on board the

aircraft.

Instrument No. CASA 229/02 under r. 207(2) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations*

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 02/04/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Approves the operation of the aircraft

bearing the registrations marks VH-IRL with nasal cannula type individual oxygen dispensing units, subject to

conditions.

Instrument No. CASA 240/02 under r. 252(1) of the Civil Aviation Regulations

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 16/04/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Approves the operation of aircraft by

Flight West Airlines Pty Ltd without carrying life rafts for flights over water

on specified routes.

Instrument No. CASA 242/02 under r. 207(2) of the Civil Aviation Regulations

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 12/04/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 15/05/2002 HR

Summary Approves the operation of Eurocopter

AS 332L helicopters by Lloyd Helicopters Pty Ltd with a flight data recorder system and a cockpit voice recorder system as specified. Marine Orders, Part 31 — Ship surveys and certification, Issue 5 (Amendment)
Marine Order No. 3 of 2002

Navigation Act 1912

Made 07/03/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 21/03/2002 HR

Summary Makes amendments to Marine Orders,

Part 31 — Issue 5 so as to give effect to amendments to the International Convention for the Safety of Life at

Sea.

Instrument No. CASA 246/02 under r. 252(1) of the Civil Aviation Regulations

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 22/04/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Permits the operation of certain aircraft

operated by Virgin Blue Airlines Pty Ltd on specified routes without

carrying life rafts.

Marine Orders, Part 33 — Cargo and cargo

handling — grain, Issue 3 Marine Order No. 2 of 2002

Navigation Act 1912

Made 07/03/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 21/03/2002 HR

Summary Prescribes matters relating to the

stowage and carriage of grain for the purposes of Part IV of the Act.

Instrument No. CASA 252/02 under r. 235(7) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations*

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 03/05/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Provides for the fuelling of certain

Royal Flying Doctor Service aircraft whilst passengers are on board.

Migratory Birds (Repeal) Ordinance 2002 Coral Sea Islands Territory Ordinance No. 1 of 2002

Coral Sea Islands Act 1969

Made 02/05/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Repeals the redundant *Migratory Birds*

Ordinance 1980.

Migratory Birds (Repeal) Ordinance 2002 Territory of Ashmore and Cartier Islands Ordinance No. 1 of 2002

Ashmore and Cartier Islands Acceptance Act 1933

Made 02/05/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Repeals the redundant *Migratory Birds*

Ordinance 1980.

Ordinances Revision Ordinance 2002 Territory of Christmas Island Ordinance No. 1 of 2002

Christmas Island Act 1958

Made 02/05/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Repeals a number of obsolete

Ordinances and obsolete provisions in

one Ordinance.

Ordinances Revision Ordinance 2002 Territory of Cocos (Keeling) Islands Ordinance No. 1 of 2002

Cocos (Keeling) Islands Act 1955

Made 02/05/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Repeals a number of obsolete

Ordinances and obsolete provisions in

one Ordinance.

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) **Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 1)** Statutory Rules 2002 No. 88

A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999

Made 02/05/2002

Tabled

Summary Specify two Tasmanian schemes as

> statutory compensation schemes for the purposes of Division 78 of the A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax)

Act 1999.

1999 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR Made 08/01/2002

Tabled

Summary Specifies certain fees that are excluded

A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax)

(Exempt Taxes, Fees and Charges) Amendment

A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act

14/05/2002 S

Determination 2002 (No. 1) under s. 81-5 under the A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act

from the scope of the GST.

21/03/2002 HR

A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) (Exempt Taxes, Fees and Charges) Amendment Determination 2001 (No. 1) under s. 81-5 of the A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999

A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999

Made 28/09/2001

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 21/03/2002 HR

Inserts the Air Passenger Ticket Levy **Summary**

into Schedule 1 to the Principal

Determination.

A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) (Exempt Taxes, Fees and Charges) Determination 2001 (No. 2) under s. 81-5 of the A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999

A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999

Made 08/01/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 21/03/2002 HR

Specifies the taxes, fees and charges Summary

that are excluded from the scope of the

GST.

A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) (Exempt Taxes, Fees and Charges) Amendment Determination 2001 (No. 2) under s. 81-5 of the A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999

A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999

Made 28/11/2001

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 21/03/2002 HR

Inserts the Temporary Budget **Summary**

Improvement Levy into Schedule 1 to

the Principal Determination.

A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax Transition) Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 1) Statutory Rules 2002 No. 89

A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax Transition) Act 1999

Made 02/05/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Make a technical amendment to the Summary

Principal Regulations.

Actuarial Standard 1.03 — Valuation of Policy Liabilities

Actuarial Standard 4.02 — Minimum Surrender Values and Paid-Up Values

Life Insurance Act 1995

Life Insurance Act 1995

29/04/2002 Made

Tabled 14/05/2002 S

14/05/2002 HR

29/04/2002 Made

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Prescribes a set of principles for the

valuation of the policy liabilities of life insurance companies other than

friendly societies.

Summary Prescribes a set of principles for the

calculation of Minimum Surrender Values and Paid-up Values of life

insurance policies.

Actuarial Standard 2.03 — Solvency Standard

Actuarial Standard 5.02 — Cost of Investment **Performance Guarantees**

Life Insurance Act 1995

Made 29/04/2002 Tabled

14/05/2002 S

14/05/2002 HR

Life Insurance Act 1995

Made

29/04/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Prescribes the minimum capital

requirement for the statutory fund of life insurance companies, including

friendly societies.

Summary Prescribes the principles for calculating

> the cost of investment performance guarantees provided in association with

investment-linked contracts.

Actuarial Standard 3.03 — Capital Adequacy Standard

Life Insurance Act 1995

Made 29/04/2002

Summary

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Prescribes the capital requirement for

the statutory funds of life insurance companies, including friendly societies.

Actuarial Standard 6.02 — Management Capital Standard

Life Insurance Act 1995

Made 29/04/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Prescribes the minimum capital

requirement to be held outside the statutory funds of life insurance

companies, including friendly societies.

Actuarial Standard 7.01 — General Standard

Corporations Amendment Regulations 2002

(No. 4)

Tabled

Summary

Statutory Rules 2002 No. 53

Life Insurance Act 1995

Made 29/04/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

> Made 14/03/2002

Corporations Act 2001

Summary Sets out the general framework of

actuarial standards for life insurance

companies.

Make further amendments to the

14/05/2002 S

Principal Regulations as a consequence of the commencement of operation of the Financial Services Reform Act

14/05/2002 HR

2001.

Actuarial Standard (Friendly Society) 1.02 — **Valuation of Policy Liabilities**

Life Insurance Act 1995

Made 29/04/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR **Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination** 2002 (No. 2) under s. 13A(1) of the Currency Act 1965

Prescribes a set of principles for the **Summary**

valuation of the policy liabilities of life

insurance companies which are

friendly societies.

10/04/2002 Made

Currency Act 1965

14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR Tabled

Summary Specifies the design and characteristics of several \$5 copper, zinc, aluminium

and tin, and silver collector coins, a \$50 gold, silver, and copper collector coin, and a \$10 gold and silver

collector coin.

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 1) Statutory Rules 2002 No. 64

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998

Made 27/03/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR Determination under s. 1438(6) of the Corporations

Act 2001

Summary Specifies three agencies with which

APRA may disclose protected

information.

Corporations Act 2001

Made 15/02/2002

Tabled 16/05/2002 S 16/05/2002 HR

Summary Specifies certain transitional

> arrangements concerning the reforms to the regulation of the financial

services industry.

Determination under s. 1438(6) of the *Corporations Act 2001*

Corporations Act 2001

Made 05/03/2002

Tabled 16/05/2002 S 16/05/2002 HR

Summary Specifies certain transitional

arrangements concerning the reforms to the regulation of the financial

services industry.

Income Tax Assessment Amendment Regulations

2002 (No. 2)

Statutory Rules 2002 No. 65

Income Tax Assessment Act 1997

Made 27/03/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Provide that certain funds are

prescribed private funds, with the result

that gifts to these funds are tax

deductible.

Determination under s. 1438(6) of the *Corporations Act 2001*

Corporations Act 2001

Made 05/03/2002

Tabled 16/05/2002 S 16/05/2002 HR

Summary Specifies certain transitional

arrangements concerning the reforms to the regulation of the financial

services industry.

Retirement Savings Accounts Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 3)

Statutory Rules 2002 No. 90

Retirement Savings Accounts Act 1997

Made 02/05/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Permit temporary residents to access

their superannuation upon permanent

departure from Australia.

Diesel and Alternative Fuels Grants Scheme Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 1) Statutory Rules 2002 No. 54

Diesel and Alternative Fuels Grants Scheme Act 1999

Made 14/03/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Prescribe methods for calculating the

amount of fuel eligible for a fuel grant.

Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 2) Statutory Rules 2002 No. 91

Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993

Made 02/05/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Permit temporary residents to access

their superannuation upon permanent

departure from Australia.

Variation of Actuarial Standards under the *Life Insurance Act 1995*

Life Insurance Act 1995

Made 29/04/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Specifies a number of variations to

actuarial standards.

DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS' AFFAIRS

Amendment of Statement of Principles under s. 196B(2) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 42 of 2002

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 16/04/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Amends the statement of principles

concerning otitis externa by deleting the definition of diabetes mellitus.

Amendment of Statement of Principles under s. 196B(3) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 43 of 2002

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 16/04/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Amends the statement of principles

concerning otitis externa by deleting the definition of diabetes mellitus.

Determination of Statement of Principles under s. 196B(2) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 34 of 2002

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 16/04/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Specifies a Statement of Principles

concerning malignant neoplasm of the anal canal related to operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peracekeeping Forces, or hazardous service rendered by members of the

Forces.

Determination of Statement of Principles under s. 196B(3) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 35 of 2002

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 16/04/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Specifies a statement of principles

concerning malignant neoplasm of the anal canal related to eligible war service (other than operational service) rendered by veterans, and defence service (other than hazardous service) rendered by members of the Forces.

Revocation and Determination of Statement of Principles under s. 196B(2) of the *Veterans'* Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 36 of 2002

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 16/04/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Specifies an amended statement of

principles concerning Parkinson's disease related to operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping services rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, or hazardous service rendered by members of the

Forces.

Revocation and Determination of Statement of Principles under s. 196B(3) of the *Veterans'* Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 37 of 2002

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 16/04/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Specifies an amended statement of

principles concerning Parkinson's disease related to eligible war service (other than operational service) rendered by veterans, and defence service (other than hazardous service) rendered by members of the forces.

Revocation and Determination of Statement of Principles under s. 196B(3) of the *Veterans'*Entitlements Act 1986

Instrument No. 39 of 2002

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 16/04/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Specifies an amended statement of

principles concerning secondary parkinsonism related to eligible war service (other than operational service) rendered by veterans, and defence service (other than hazardous service) rendered by members of the Forces.

Revocation and Determination of Statement of Principles under s. 196B(2) of the *Veterans'* Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 38 of 2002

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 16/04/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Specifies an amended statement of

principles concerning secondary parkinsonism related to operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, or hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces. Revocation and Determination of Statement of Principles under s. 196B(2) of the *Veterans'* Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 40 of 2002

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 16/04/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Specifies an amended statement of

principles concerning malignant neoplasm of the bone or articular cartilage related to operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, or hazardous service rendered by members of the

Forces.

Revocation and Determination of Statement of Principles under s. 196B(3) of the *Veterans'* Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 41 of 2002

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 16/04/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Specifies an amended statement of

principles concerning malignant neoplasm of the bone or articular cartilage related to eligible war service (other than operational service) rendered by veterans, and defence service (other than hazardous service) rendered by members of the Forces.

Veterans' Entitlements (Veterans' Children Education Scheme — Eligible Child) Amendment Determination 2002 under s. 116A of the *Veterans'* Entitlements Act 1986

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 12/04/2002

Tabled 14/05/2002 S 14/05/2002 HR

Summary Specifies an additional class of eligible

children for the purposes of the

Scheme.